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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Faith Chapel, administered by the Jekyll Island State Park Authority, was
dedicated and opened to the public in November 1970.

The property, acquired in 1947, was included in the State's purchase of
Jekyll Island from the Jekyll Island Club. Following the State's acquisition
and until the beginning of restoration work sexvices continued to be held
by various local denominations.

The Chapel, built in 1904, is of wood frame construction with a ‘brick foun-

dation. Both exterlor _and interior walls are shlngled and gargoyles, repllcas

' Of those on Notre Dame Cathedral in Paris, are placed under t the roof eaves
at the four corners of the belfry which rises above the narthex.

The roof is supported by simple king post trusses set at an angle to form
an "A" frame with one end of the truss at floor level and the opposite end
at the ridge. Grotesque hand carved animal heads are placed at the ends
of the center post struts.

The lateral axis of the nave is almost due east and west and a beautiful
stained glass window depicting the Adoration of the Christ Child by Mait-
land Armstrong and his daughter Helen is appropriately set in the east
wall behind the altar. The morning light illuminates this window with
glorious intensity. Another handsome window called "David's Window" by
Louis Comfort Tiffany is installed in the opposite west wall and is hand-
somely illuminated by the afternoon light. Casement windows are installed
in the north and south walls.

Architecturally the Chapel Yeflects a strong Episcopalian influence although
in practice it was considered non-denominational and no record of the
architect or builder remains. The nave measures 25'-0" X 57'-0" and is
provided with 19 simple pine pews, each 10 feet long and one pew 6'-0"
long thereby accommodating approximately 120 people.

Considerable deterioration, the result of lack of maintenance, had occurred
over the years requiring reshingling the roof and replacement of rotted
roof decking. Extensive termite damage necessitated replacement of some
sills and framing timbers but as there was no visible damage apparent repaiys
were made without alteration in the general appearance of the structure.

Fortunately, all lighting fixtures were intact but it was necessary to re-
place all electric wiring. A modern air conditioning and heating system

was installed, a necessity in this latitude, utilizing well\vp T3
and registers. .;$>= »
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Faith Chapel, from 1904 to 1942, provided rellglou§ serv1ces for the com-
munity of millionaires who wintered at the éxclusive Jekyll "Island Club.
Services at the non-denominational church were conducted by Bishops

Poller, Doane, Nelson, Reese and Dr. Schauffer; the choir was composed of
Club waiters. Recorded in the Register are burials for two seamen,
drowned March 21, 1912. Their graves, in the old Horton-duBignon Cemetery,
were marked by members of the Church.

Until 1970 the church also served the later residents of Jekyll Island.

At that time restoration and repairs were begun by the Jekyll Island State
Park Authority. Faith Chapel is now open to the public. The Chapel's
major architectural features are original stained-glass windows by Maitland
Armstrong and Louis Comfort Tiffany set in a quiet and distinguished
example of what might be called Shingle Style Gothic Revival.




Beedle, Roger K., Consulting Engineer, Jekyll Island State Park Authority,
Original draft of National Register form.

Fish, Tallu, "Once Upon An Island."

Fish, Tallu, Scrapbooks of newspaper clippings pertaining to Jekyll Island
events.

Gibson, Dorothy R., "Jekyll Island's Historical Heritage."

Records and Ledgers of Jekyll Island Club.
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William R. Mitchell,
Carole Summers.

Jr., Director, Ga. Historic Sites Survey
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May 19, 1971 |
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As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-

tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law
89-665), I hereby nominate this property for inclusion
in the National Register and certify that it has been

evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set
forth by the National Park Service.
level of significance of this nomination is:

National State Local
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Title State Liaison Offlcer

May 19, 1971
Date

I hereby certify that this property is included in the
National Register.

Chief, Office of Archeoh;gy and Historic Hreservation
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